Page 1 of 1

Cathi Lindsley

From: Cathi Lindsley

Sent:  Thursday, April 23, 2009 10:34 AM
To: Martha Brown

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090130-El

Per this email, the requested change below has been made.
Thank you,
Cathi

From: Martha Brown

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2009 10:33 AM
To: Cathi Lindsley

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Pat Lee

Subject: Docket No. 090130-EI

Please change the title of this docket from "2009 depreciation study by Florida Power & Light Company” to
"2009 depreciation and dismantlement study by Florida Power & Light Company"
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